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Austria 

Federal Ministry for Agriculture, Regions and 

Tourism 

Stubenring 1 

1012 Wien  

www.bmlrt.gv.at 

 

National RBM Plan: 

info.bmlrt.gv.at/themen/wasser/wisa/ngp.html 

 

Bosnia and Herzegovina 

Ministry of Foreign Trade and Economic 

Relations 

Musala 9 

71000 Sarajevo 

www.mvteo.gov.ba  

 

Federal Ministry of Agriculture, Water 

Management and Forestry 

Hamdije Ćemerlića 2 

71000 Sarajevo 

www.fmpvs.gov.ba 

 

National RBM Plan:  

www.voda.ba/plan-upravljanja-2022-2027  

 

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Water 

Management of Republika Srpska  

Trg Republike Srpske 1 

78000 Banja Luka 

www.vladars.net 

 

National RBM Plan: 

www.voders.org/dokumentacija 

 

Bulgaria 

Ministry of Environment and Water 

22 Maria-Luisa Blvd. 

1000 Sofia 

www.moew.government.bg  
 

Danube River Basin Directorate 

60, Chataldzha str. 

5800 Pleven 

www.bd-dunav.org 

 

National RBM Plan:  

www.bd-dunav.org/content/upravlenie-na-

vodite/plan-za-upravlenie-na-rechniia-

baseyn/purb-2022-2027-v-dunavski-rayon/ 

www.moew.government.bg/bg/vodi/planove-

za-upravlenie/planove-za-upravlenie-na-

rechnite-basejni-purb/planove-za-upravlenie-

na-rechnite-basejni-2022-2027-g   

 

Croatia 

Ministry of Economy and Sustainable 

Development 

Ulica grada Vukovara 78 

10000 Zagreb 

mingor.gov.hr 

 

Croatian Waters 

Ulica grada Vukovara 220 

10000 Zagreb 

www.voda.hr  

 

National RBM Plan: 

https://narodne-

novine.nn.hr/clanci/sluzbeni/dodatni/441070.p

df for period 2016-2021; 

https://mingor.gov.hr/o-ministarstvu-

1065/djelokrug/uprava-vodnoga-gospodarstva-

i-zastite-mora-2033/planski-dokumenti-

upravljanja-vodama/plan-upravljanja-vodnim-

podrucjima-2022-2027/5556  and 

https://www.voda.hr/hr/planska-

razdoblja/plansko-razdoblje-2022-2027 for 

period 2022-2027 
 

Czech Republic 

Ministry of Environment  

Vrsovická 65 

10010 Praha 10 

www.mzp.cz  

 

Ministry of Agriculture  

Tesnov 17 

110 00, Praha 1 

eagri.cz  

 

National RBM Plan: 
eagri.cz/public/web/mze/voda/planovani-v-

oblasti-vod/  

 

Germany 

Bavarian State Ministry for Environment and 

Consumer Protection 

Rosenkavalierplatz 2 

81925 München 

www.stmuv.bayern.de 

 

Ministry for the Environment, Climate 

Protection and the Energy Sector Baden-

Württemberg 
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Kernerplatz 10 

70182 Stuttgart 

um.baden-wuerttemberg.de 

 

National RBM Plan: 

https://www.fgg-

donau.bayern.de/wrrl/bewirtschaftungsplaene/i

ndex.htm  

 

Hungary 

Ministry of Interior  

Jozsef Attila u. 2-4  

1051 Budapest 

www.kormany.hu/hu/belugyminiszterium  

 

National RBM Plan:  

www.vizeink.hu 
 

Republic of Moldova 

Ministry of Environment 

9 Cosmonautilor St. 

2005 Chisinau 

www.mediu.gov.md 

 

Montenegro 

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Water 

Management 

Rimski Trg 46 

81000 Podgorica 

www.gov.me/mpsv 

 

Water Administration 

Bulevar Revolucije 24 

81000 Podgorica 

upravazavode.gov.me/uprava 

 

National RBM Plan: 

https://www.gov.me/mpsv 

 

Romania 

Ministry of Environment, Waters and Forests 

12 Libertatii Blvd., Sector 5 

04129 Bucharest 

www.mmediu.ro   

 

National Administration “Apele Romane” 

6 Edgar Quinet St., Sector 1  

010018 Bucharest 

rowater.ro  

 

National RBM Plan: 

https://rowater.ro/consultarea-

publicului/directiva-cadru-apa/materiale-utile/  

 

Serbia  

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Water 

Management 

Nemanjina 22-26  

11000 Beograd  

www.minpolj.gov.rs/?script=lat 

 

Republic Directorate for Water 

Bulevar umetnosti 2а 

11070 Beograd  

www.rdvode.gov.rs/lat 

 

Slovakia 

Ministry of the Environment 

„Námestie Ľ. Štúra 1” 

81235 Bratislava 

www.minzp.sk 

www.vuvh.sk/rsv2 
 

National RBM Plan: 

https://www.minzp.sk/voda/vodny-plan-

slovenska/  

 

Slovenia 

Ministry of the Environment and Spatial 

Planning 

Dunajska 48 

1000 Ljubljana  

www.mop.gov.si 

 

National RBM Plan: 

https://www.gov.si/teme/nacrt-upravljanja-

voda-na-vodnih-obmocjih/  

 

Ukraine 

Ministry for Environmental Protection and 

Natural Resources  
35, Mitropolita Vasylia Lypkivskogo Str. 

03035 Kyiv 

 

State Agency for Water Management  

8, Velyka Vasylkivska Str. 

01601 Kyiv 

www.menr.gov.ua  

 

National RBM Plan: 

https://buvrtysa.gov.ua/newsite/  
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